Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021 8:56 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA:

6/3/21, SJP6341Z (TP VEHICLE), SLN5737J (Grab)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Denise,

MSIG claim reference is 254303.
Thank you.

g7 Please note that our Customer Service Centre will accept walk-ins by appointments only. For more details on how
you can make an appointment with us, please refer to our official Facebook page or our website at msig.com.sg.

Ong Zi Hui
Admin Officer, Claims Serivces (In-House Survey)
D: +65 6643 1320 | F: +65 6225 7402 | zihui_ong®@sg.msig-asia.com
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 4:43 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA: 6/3/21, SJP 6341Z (TP VEHICLE),
SLN 5737J (MSIG)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SJP 63417 at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, 1 KAKI
BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883 on 8.3.21
Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report. The estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.



Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



